CONFIDENTIAL

Roderic Lyne Esq CMG

P
iglggte.Secretary to the Prime Minister
wning Street 6 January 1994

Dear Rod

TAOISEACH’S LETTER OF 30 DECEMBER

Sir Patrick has personally drafted the attached response for the

Prime Minister to send to Mr Reynolds’ letter of 30 December.

The Taoiseach asks the Prime Minister to emphasise the balanced

nature of the Declaration and to repeat the commitment to bring

about agreement between the people of the island of Ireland. He

cites the timing of the verdict in the Caraher case (in which 2
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zzmzzst::tzei;asz:hi lettc.ar, the attached draft.: tr.:les to
EStraRanY, 2l Al ecogr.llse that the D?clarétlon is and must be

| . , offering much to nationallists as well as
unionists; and that we agree that it would be wrong to try to
thr?aten or bribe the Provisionals. In this context, it reminds the
Taoiseach that it was he who suggested that tougher securlty
measures would be needed if violence continued. It also suggests
that a relaxation in the Republic’s broadcasting restrictions, which
speculation in the Irish media suggests some Irish Ministers at

least think should be abandoned now, could be seen as a bribe to
Sinn Fein.

The letter also re—emphasises the i1mportance we attach to the Talks
process. There are a number of reasons for doing so: it increases
the pressure on Sinn Féin by making it clear that, although both
Governments have declared that there is a route open to the
Provisionals, they are nevertheless ready and determined to press Ol
with political progress. I+ means that Sinn Féin are denied the
satisfaction of monopolising the political stage. It also means
that, should the peace process come to nothing, the two governments
are not seen to have no remaining shots in their locker. I attach a
copy of a letter my secretary of State sent yvesterday to the
Tanaiste making these points and setting out his views for handling

the Talks process.

I shall let you have a note on reaction so far to the Joint

peclaration and the key events in the next month, and how we see

them, before the weekend. I expect this to be followed by a fuller

analysis of the various contingencies and the available options next

week.

A copy goes toO John Sawers and Melanie Leech.
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DRAFT
REPLY FROM THE PRIME MINISTER

Mr Albert Re n
; old
Taolseach L AR

Government Buildi
1n
DUBLIN 2 g5

January 1994

Thank you for your letter of 30 December, and for your kind wishes
for 1994. I warmly reciprocate these. Thank you, too, for your

generous words regarding my adoption of the Joint Declaration. In
my turn, I warmly acknowledge the significance and statesmanship of

your explicit recognition, in particular, of unionist fears and

perceptions.

Wwith you, I have found the width of the warm public response to the

Declaration encouraging, and although the actions of the Provisional

IRA since the ending of their Christmas cease—fire have been

inexcusably murderous, and enormously costly in thelr consequences,

the restraint of our owi reaction has reflected an understanding of

the delicate psychology involved in the exercise to which both our

in the sense of keeping the door Ope€n, is now being approached.

a combination of Juck and professionalism have the security

pbeen spared further fatalities. We

forces, and also civilians,
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Cannot co g
UAT on this continuing. For our part we shall, as long as

18 rTact: .
P ticable, continue to be measured in our response to further

att , : ; :
SWpts to kill People in Northern Ireland, or to destroy their

busj .
uSinesses and jobs. We shall go on presenting the Declaration as a

fair and balanced document which safeguards the vital interests o%
both main parts of the community and which is a victory for nothing

but common sense and democracy. We shall emphasise that it

PosStulates no specific outcome in the general agreement which the

Lwo Governments are seeking.

We shall also emphasise that business continues as usual,

particularly as far as the Talks process is concerned = indeed one

Oof the aims of the Declaration was to provide renewed impetus Tot

that process. All four constitutional parties have said they aie
prepared to talk, on the basis of the statement of 26 March 1991,
and Patrick Mayhew has written to each leader inviting his party’'s
participation in further bilateral discussions with Michael Anhciram
as early as next week. Patrick has also written to Dick Spring

emphasising the urgent need to make progress on the work which the

+wo Governments commissioned, on 10 September, on an illustiative

outcome of the Talks process.

I believe that an intensification of the Talks process will
demonstrate to the constitutional parties that we will Bot aliow &

political vacuum to develop while we await reaction to the Joint
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vVital at this critical time. I fear that relaxing the restrictions

reasonable time, you have yourself suggested that this may have

consequences for security measures. We would like to discuss this

aspect as well.

I must, however, take 1issue with what you said about the judgment of
the Lord Chief Justice of Northern Ireland in the Caraher case,
especially your reference to ‘verdicts which tend almost
automatically to exonerate the security forces’. Sir Brian Hutton'’s
judgment extends to 70 pages of typescript, and no conceivable
reading of its recital of the evidence, or its consideration and

application of the relevant law, can justify such a grave

imputation. I attach a copy.
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‘not helping the peace
Process’ .

The dangerous implication of such comments is that the

judic] '
] lary ought to be influenced, when trying a case of murder, by

consi ' ' it ]
derations affecting a political process. This must be totally

unac :
Ceéptable, as would any notion that the timing of such a judgment

could properly be similarly influenced. As you say, I do not

control the courts any more than you do.

The record of the judiciary of Northern Ireland for impartiality and

independence over the last 25 years has rightly been accorded very

great admiration and praise. We ourselves believe it right to make

no criticism of any judicial or quasi-judicial decision made in any

jurisdiction (including of course the Irish jurisdiction) in which
the rule of law is upheld, however unwelcome a particular decision
may be to us. So I cannot agree that there will be anything to
discuss concerning the Caraher judgment itself at the next Inter
Governmental Conference. We remain, of course, very content to
discuss general questions on the law concerning the use of force

which, as you know, is currently under review.

The next IGC will be a timely opportunity to review reaction to the

Declaration, as well as to give added impetus to the Talks process.
I know you agree that the sensitive endeavour in which we are both

engaged benefits from the closest co-operation between us.
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